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ACCEPTANCE OF A PROPOSAL FROM MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY
TO INSTALL NEW LED STREETLIGHTS FOR THE
E. DOUGLAS AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION - E. 428? STREET TO E. 56™ STREET,
ESTIMATED AT $255,147.96

WHEREAS, reconstruction of E. Douglas Avenue from E. 42" Street to E. 56 Street requires
installation of new street lighting; and

WHEREAS, MidAmerican Energy Company has submitted a proposal to the City to install 34 new
LED streetlights on galvanized poles along E. Douglas Avenue between E. 42" Street and Village
Run Drive; and

WHEREAS, the proposal provides that MidAmerican Energy Company’s estimated cost to install the
streetlights is $255,147.96, but is required by tariff to pay the actual costs of construction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
DES MOINES, IOWA:

1. That the proposal from MidAmerican Energy Company to the City of Des Moines for installation
of street lighting on E. Douglas Avenue between E. 42" Street and Village Run Drive, a copy of
which is now on file in the office of the City Clerk, is hereby approved as to form and content.

2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to accept and execute the proposal for and on
behalf of the City of Des Moines, Iowa.

3. That the Engineering Department is authorized to administer the terms specified in the proposal.

4. That the Finance Director is authorized to make payment to MidAmerican Energy Company for
upon receipt of an invoice acceptable to the Engineering Department.

(Council Letter Number 2/ "/gbattached)
Activity ID 06-2018-014
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City of Des Moines
Attention: Brad Brockman
BRBrockman@dmgov.org

Dear Brad Brockman:

Enclosed is our streetlight proposal for East Douglas Ave; WMIS: 2921331

This proposal includes the installation of streetlights on:
East Douglas Avenue

We Propose To:

Hnstall: | 34 | 150W | LED streetlights on galvanized direct - embed poles

The estimated cost of this installation is $255,147.96. Payment may be withheld until
MidAmerican construction has been completed. Since the estimated cost of construction
is over $100,000.00, the City is required by tariff to pay actual costs upon completion of
the work, which could result in additional charges to the City, or lesser charges than what
has been estimated.

These lights will be installed on steel poles and served by underground conductors, but
will be billed to the City at the wood pole, overhead rate because the City has agreed to
pay the streetlight facilities charge.

MidAmerican Energy Company’s streetlight proposal is based on the approved street
light analysis provided by the City. MidAmerican Energy Company will install the lights
based on the staked locations provided in the field by the City.

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign and return one (1) copy of this
letter and one (1) copy of the print.
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Upon receipt of your approval and verification of site readiness, we will prepare work
instructions and schedule the installation of these lights. This proposal is valid for 90

days and if MidAmerican Energy Company construction has not commenced within 12
months it may be voided.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (515) 252-6730.

Sincerely,
MidAmerican Energy Company

Matt Novy
Customer Project Coordinator
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